INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

Form 10-300
(Rev. 6-72)

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

(Type all entries - complete applicable sections)

7

STATE:

Marvyland

COUNTY:

Anne Arundel

FOR NPS USE

ONLY

ENTRY DATE

C OMMON:

~

John |Callahan |House

AN D/ O RHHEFORLE o, s -

lahan House

STREET ANDO NUMBER:

164 Conduit Street

CITY OR TOWN:

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT:

Annapolis Fourth
STATE CODE |COUNTY: coDE
Maryland Anne Arundel 003

[0 Museum

[ Scientific

CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNERSHIP STATUS
(Check One) ” v TO THE PUBLIC
{1 District [X Building |3t Public Public Acquisition: ] Occupied Yes:
,D Site [ Structure | Private {7 In Process (X Unoccupied [ Restricted
[0 Object (] Both [0 Being Considered 0] Preservation work Gt Unrestricted
in progress ] Ne
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Agricultural [} Government 3 Park ] Trensportation ] Comments
[1.Commercial ] Industrial [] Private Residence [3g Other (Specity)
(] Educational O Military Religious vacant
9
] Entertainment

= 3
Mayor and City Council of Annapolis N3
STREET AND NUMBER: . . |.< l"l
City Hall, Duke of Glouster Street :
CITY OR TOWN: . STATE: T ODF g-l
> 16
l1Anne Arundel County Courthouse R BS
ISTREET AND NUMBER: S (:(3)1
Church Circle o
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE '—l
Annapolis Maryvland 24
TITLE OF SURVEY: \0 II/\Z}\ m
istoric American Buildings Survey TS 3| n
DATE OF SURVEY: 103§ ) &l Federal [ State O ANMVDC?Y@‘N‘“' \G\ Z >
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: A\ /\ g z
- B s S8
Library of Congress WL 29 mlc
STREET AND NUMBER: “\O \ P\‘é E/ @
> N‘_E@.S‘E °
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: \Q N W r_:
Washington D.C, Qw ] §
m




(Check One)
[0 Excellent [ Good XX Fair [ Deteriorated [J Ruins {3 Unexposed

CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)

Altered [J Unaltered K] Moved [} Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICALL APPEARANCE

The John Callahan House originally stood on a corner lot at
the intersection of College and Bladen Streets. In its
original location the house was situated adjacent to the
intersection corner of its lot, so that what is now the
southeast corner of the building was directly on the property
line with a sidewalk built up against it. At its next location
the house was so closely hemmed in on three sides by neighbor-
ing buildings that obtaining a favorable view of it was nearly
impossible. Now, however, it has been moved to Conduit Street
in front of the new city parking garage adjacent to the Lloyd
Dulaney House. In its present location it is easily viewed
from all directions. ' - ' a o

In spite of its two movings, the main portion of the house has
suffered few irremediable alterations, and it survives in
generally sound structural condition. The Callahan House is

2 1/2 stories high, covered by a steep gable roof pierced

by dormers apparently of a later date. The chimneys at the
east and west ends feature a hound's tooth course around the
top. The east chimney has been reduced in width at a later
date. The four-bay north front and the three-bay west, or
entrance front are laid up in very fine Flemish bond while
the south, or rear, facade is laid in English bond (one
course headers to one.of stretchers) as is the east wall.

The water table is capped with a course of molded brick; the
water table itself has been covered with scored stucco. The
windows on the north and west walls are capped with finely
executed guaged brick lintels undercut with segmented curves.
Most of the windows in the house amazingly retain their
original sashes. The decorative window on the third floor of
the west wall has a round headed top and has interlacing
mullions. The Callahan House's noted doorway occupies the
southern bay on the main facade. It is similar to Plate
XLVII of Batty Langley's The City and Country Builders and
Workmans Treasury of Designs, (London, 1750). A Doric
pediment crowns the doorway supported on a Doric ertablature
and fluted Doric pilasters. The doorway also has panelled re-
veals and its original panelled door.

A photograph taken circa 1890 reveals a porch running the en-
tire length of the (now) south side. The south wall is plas-
tered on the first floor, in the area which was bounded by the
porch. This same photograph shows a two story service wing
that was attached to what is now the southeast corner of the
house. A 2 1/2 story addition was added after the move to St.
John's Stre which greatly disfigured the house at the corner
where the service wing used to stand. When this addition was
removed some of the original walls of the house came with it.
This section is now filled in with cinder block prior to
restoration.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Callahan House is one of the few remaining upper-
middle class Annapolis houses dating from the mid-1780's.

The builder was John Callahan, a prominent late eighteenth
century Annapolitan. He served as Register of Land Records for
the western shore of Maryland during the Revolution and was a
lieutenant colonel in the militia from 1794 to 1795. He was
well thought of in Annapolis, for he served as a trustee of the
estates of William Paca, signer of the Declaration of Indepen-
dence, and of Samuel Middleton, owner of the recently restored
Middleton's Tavern at the Annapolis dock.

Callahan married a daughter of architect William Buckland, who
came to Annapolis in the 1770's to work on what is now the
Hammond Harwood House.

The Callahan House originally stood on Bladen Street across
from the State House. At the turn of the century the con-
struction of State buildings threatened the continued existence
of the building. A new site was found on St. John Street and
the house was moved (from November 1900 through January 1901)
with its owners, the Misses Pinkney, in residence.

In 1928 St. John's College purchased the house for a dormitory.
Four decades later the State again wanted the site of the house
for new construction. The Maryland Historical Trust saved the
building from certain demolition by finding it a third site.

In the fall of 1972 the house was moved through downtown
Annapolis to its new location on Conduit Street. The State of
Maryland conveyed title to the property to the City of Annapo-
lis; the Maryland Historical Trust holds an interior and ex-
terior easement to insure its preservation.
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#8 - Significance (Continued)

The Conduit Street location places the Callahan House in an
appropriate setting. The structure compliments its neighbor, the
Lloyd Dulaney House, and helps to restore an historic character
to the street.

# 9 - Major Bibliographical References (Continued)

McWilliams, Jane. Interview. June 18, 1971. Weems Creek,
Annapolis, Maryland.
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